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Rivera, Maribel

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Dear Sir or Madam:

Please change the MAILING address for MESB Heldings, LLC, Florida Document Number L10000043268 as follows:

c/o Miramar Services, Inc.

Bergstresser, Laurie L. [Ibergstresser@bakerlaw.com]
Wednesday, May 04, 2011 9:43 AM
CorpAddressChange

MESB Holdings, LLC

334 Beechwood Road, Suite 400

Ft. Mitchell, KY 41017-2086

Thank you,

Laurie Bergstresser | Baker & Hostetier LLP

Florida Registered Paralegal

200 South Orange Avenue, Suite 2300 | Orlando, Florida 32801
Tel. 407.649.4287 | Fax 407.841.0168
Ibergstresser@bakerlaw.com

This email is intended only for the use of the party to which it is
sddressed and may contain intorrnation that is privileged,

confidential, or protected by law. §t you are not the inlended

recipieni you are hereby notified that any dissemination. copying

or distribution of tis email or its contents is strictly prohibited.

It you have teceived this message in eror, please notity us immediately
by replying to the message and deleting i from your computer

interet communications are not assured 1o be secure or clear of
naccuracies as information could be intercepted. corrupted, lost,
destroyed. amve late or incomplete. ar contain viruses. Therefore,
we do not accept respensibility for any errors or omissions that are
prasent in this email, or any allachment. that have aqisen as a esuk

of c-mail transmission.
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